
 
 SONOMA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
 CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 
 A G E N D A 
 

Monday, April 28, 2003 
 4:00 p.m. 
 
 Sonoma County Open Space District 

747 Mendocino Avenue, Suite 100 
 Santa Rosa, California 
 
Directors 
 
Jake Mackenzie, Chair 
Rohnert Park 
 
Paul Kelley, V. Chair 
Sonoma County 
 
Steve Allen 
Windsor 
 
Joe Costello 
Sonoma 
 
Patricia Gilardi 
Cotati 
 
Mike Healy 
Petaluma 
 
Robert Jehn 
Cloverdale 
 
Mike Kerns 
Sonoma County 
 
Lisa Schaffner 
Healdsburg 
 
Tim Smith 
Sonoma County 
 
Sam Spooner 
Sebastopol 
 
Sharon Wright 
Santa Rosa 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SCTA Staff 
 
Suzanne Wilford 
Executive Director 
 
Janet Spilman 
Transportation 
Planner 
 
Janie Ramirez 
Executive Assistant 
 
520 Mendocino Avenue 
Suite 240 
Santa Rosa, CA 95401 
PH: 707-565-5373 
FAX: 707-565-5370 

 
ITEM 
 
I. Introductions  
 
II. Consent Items - DISCUSSION/ACTION 

A. Approval of Minutes from March 31, 2003 
B. Approval of Agenda 

 
III. Announcements/Reports – DISCUSSION/ACTION 
 A. Next CAC meeting date 
 
IV. Project Updates – DISCUSSION/ACTION 
 A. SMART 
 B. Highway 101 
 
V. Golden Gate Transit Service Reductions – DISCUSSION/ACTION 
 A. Golden Gate Report 
 B. CAC Discussion  
 
VI. Legislation – DISCUSSION/ACTION 
 A. Reduction in Vote Requirement – ACA7, SCA2, petitions 
 B. State Budget Issues 
 
VII. Announcements / Other Business - DISCUSSION 
 
VIII. Adjournment - ACTION 
  

The next S C T A meeting will be held May 12, 2003 
The next C A C meeting will be held May 19, 2003?? 

 
DISABLED ACCOMMODATION:  If you have a disability that requires the agenda 
materials to be in an alternate format or that requires an interpreter or other person to 
assist you while attending this meeting, please contact the SCTA at least 72 hours prior 
to the meeting to ensure arrangements for accommodation. 
 

Copies of the full agenda packet are available at the SCTA website: 
http://www.sonoma-county.org/scta and click on “Agendas” 

http://www.sonoma-county.org/scta


SONOMA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY  
CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE  

 
MINUTES 

March 31, 2003 
 

ATTENDEES 
 
 

Bob Anderson, United Winegrowers John McHugh, S.R. Chamber of Commerce 
Maddy Hirschfield, 5th District Dusty Rhodes, Senior Community 
Linda Branscomb, 2nd District Don Sanders, Sierra Club 
Len Swenson, So. Co. Conservation Council Dennis Harter, Sonoma County Alliance 
George Ellman, Transp. & Land Use Coalition Suzanne Wilford, SCTA 
  
  
  

 
 
ITEM 
 
Chair Anderson called the meeting to order. 
 
I. Introductions  
 
 Introductions were made. 
 
II. Consent Items – Discussion/Action 
 

A. Approval of Minutes from February 24, 2003 
 

The minutes were unanimously approved, with the exception of Chair Anderson’s comment of the 
words “perpetual government” being used. 

 
B. Approval of Agenda 

 
The agenda was unanimously approved as written. 
 

III. Announcements/Reports – Discussion/Action 
 

Ms. Wilford reported on three programs:   
 
A. Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) 
 

The projects that can be funded are limited by rules adopted by the Bay Area Quality Management 
District (BAAQMD).  The projects need to provide a benefit to air quality.  Each county is 
guaranteed 40% of the total amount generated through a $4 surcharge on vehicle registrations in 
the Bay Area.  The SCTA is responsible for the programming of these guaranteed funds.  Three 
jurisdictions submitted projects.  Santa Rosa submitted the Student Pass Subsidy project and the 
Voluntary Trip Reduction.  These two projects are ongoing.  Sonoma County submitted the Bus 
Purchase program and Petaluma submitted the Signal Project.  The total amount of funds available 
for programming is $626,662. 

 
 



 
B. TDA Article 3 Funds for Bicycle/Pedestrian 
 

Projects under TDA Article 3 are funded with roughly 2% of the total TDA funds, which is the ¼ cent 
sales tax that we pay for transit.  The funds are set aside for bicycle and pedestrian projects.  The 
total amount available, countywide, is $1,300,258.  Four jurisdictions submitted projects.  
Healdsburg submitted the Foss Creek/NWP Multi-Use Trail project.  Santa Rosa submitted the 
Sonoma Avenue Bike Lanes Phase II project.  Sonoma County submitted the Old Redwood 
Highway Class II Bike Lanes project.  Petaluma submitted the Washington Creek Multi-Use Path 
project.  The total amount of the four projects is $674,695. 

 
Mr. Ellman asked what a Class II bike lane means and also what part of Old Redwood Highway it 
was 
 
Ms. Wilford explained that it is signage and a wider shoulder and that it was up by Windsor.  She 
will get a confirmed answer and report back. 

 
C. Section 5310 Funds for Paratransit 
 

The Federal Transit Authority (FTA) Section 5310 funds are for paratransit vehicles and equipment.  
Becoming Independent is the only organization that submitted an application.  The application is 
approved on a scoring process, specifically prescribed by Caltrans criteria, which leaves no room 
for subjectivity.  The scores are then compared statewide.  The Two Medium Bus projects scored 
fairly low.  The Radio System and Computer Equipment projects scored well.   Until we know the 
statewide scores, we do not know if these projects are approved. 

 
Ms. Wilford explained that we are somewhat at a disadvantage because we are in a rural area.  
This program tends to favor the urban areas.   

 
Mr. Swenson shared that there is a facility for senior citizens at Friends House where they have 
certain programs.  Bussing is needed because they are disabled and need daytime help.  Since 
they can’t get continued confirmation from the bussing, they may have to cancel because it is too 
expensive.  It is the only one available in the county. 

 
Chair Anderson asked if it was open to Santa Rosa and all the providers.   
 
Ms. Wilford replied it is open to the non-profits. 

 
Mr. Ellman asked if it was statewide money. 
 
Ms. Wilford confirmed that it was. 

 
Ms. Wilford stated that Sharon Wright raised a concern last year about favoring urban vs. rural 
environments.  A letter was sent to Caltrans asking them to consider amending their criteria.   

 
IV. Project Updates – Discussion/Action 
 

A. SMART 
 
Ms. Wilford said there were no handouts about SMART; however, they are progressing along with 
the transition between the old SMART to the new SMART.  It was hoped to be completed by July, 
but because of some legal requirements it is getting protracted.  
 
Mr. Ellman asked if it would be about 3-5 months.   
 
Ms. Wilford said possibly but hoped not. 
 
Chair Anderson asked if SMART got approval to continue spending money.   

 2 



 
Ms. Wilford said that most project sponsors are continuing to spend money.  People will start getting 
nervous once the end of the fiscal year ends because the state’s budget has been exhausted.  The 
rumor is they are going to try and maintain existing allocations; however, there is still a cash flow 
problem.  There is also rumor that several members of the legislature want to try and salvage, at 
least, part of another year of TCRP.  The legislature has asked project sponsors to put together a 
realistic view of what allocations will be asked for the next twelve months which they can deliver 
upon.  SMART is asking for an additional $6 million dollar allocation for the next year to do some 
right of way purchases related to station site development.   
 
Regarding the depot activities, Chair Anderson asked if there was something equivalent in Santa 
Rosa.   
 
Ms. Wilford said there was a significant amount of time spent at the last SMART meeting about 
what to do with the Petaluma station site, the historic building, and whether or not they should enter 
into a lease with Petaluma.  There are two other sites that are going to have similar discussions in 
terms of what happens with the property right around the station location.  Santa Rosa is going to 
be the topic of discussion, at either the next SMART meeting or the one after that, as to what is 
going to happen with Railroad Square and whether or not SMART will enter into an agreement.   
 
Mr. Ellman asked which other plan is being considered.   
 
Ms. Wilford said it was either Novato or San Rafael. 
 
Mr. Ellman said, in general, the commissioners thought well of the plan that Petaluma was pursuing.  
He found it interesting that the strongest supporter was the Mayor of Santa Rosa.  One of the issues 
mentioned was that the railroad would make operating monies from those places.  He agreed with 
Ms. Wilford that the greatest amount of concern came from Al Boro. 
 
Chair Anderson expressed his observation of Al Boro hitting on the points that mattered.  He found 
it pleasing that he raised all the tough financial questions. 
 

B. Highway 101 
 
Ms. Wilford gave an update on the 101 projects from the Parson’s Reports in the packet.   
 
The 101 North project is about 10% of the way through the contract.  One issue is what level of 
environmental document they are going to do.  It was assumed an EIR/EIS would be done.  The 
Federal Highway Administration disagreed and said an EA should be done.  An agreement was 
made with Caltrans and the FHWA that an EIR will be done for the California Environmental Quality 
Act (CEQA) and an EA will be done for the National Environment Policy Act (NEPA). 
 
Mr. Ellman asked if the $1.9 million that has not been expended will be in jeopardy when January 1st 
comes around.   
 
Ms. Wilford said it should not be in jeopardy because the money has actually been allocated. 
 
The second issue is related to modeling.  There are discrepancies between the county’s modeling 
procedure and the City of Petaluma’s modeling efforts.  They use different types of modeling. The 
county is not able to directly use Petaluma’s model data.  The data needs to be manipulated to get it 
to work in the county’s model.  An agreement was finally made on how to do that.  The importance 
of the model is to provide us with traffic analysis and forecasting to have a scope meeting. 
 
Ms. Wilford shared that there was an article in the paper that expressed concern with the sound 
walls from Wilfred to Highway 12.  On the east side, the walls were proposed to be built on the right 
of way line, which will cause flooding in people’s backyards because the drainage ditch is between 
them.  Caltrans has considered many alternatives, but is unable to find a suitable approach.  Ms. 

 3 



Wilford and the city staff will tour the area to figure out where the most critical locations are and 
what to do with them. 
 
Chair Anderson asked for an update on the HOV studies and changes. 
 
Ms. Wilford said they are going out in April or May to finish the counts and that the striping is finally 
complete. 
 

V. SCTA Work Plan Expansion – Discussion/Action 
 
A.  Staff Report 

  
Ms. Wilford explained that the SCTA Work Plan Expansion has to do with the transportation and land 
use linkage and proposal that would expand SCTA’s responsibilities to MTC.   A lot of it revolves 
around MTC’s Transportation for Livable Communities and housing incentives.  We expect to receive 
5.5 million dollars in Sonoma County.  Under this proposal it would be administered locally and we 
would not have to compete on the regional level.  This is somewhat linked to the discussions of a 
MTC/ABAG merger.  There will be approximately seven people from both MTC and ABAG meeting, 
at the state level, to discuss what the missions are.  Starting on page five of the expansion handout 
is a list of duties and responsibilities that could be added to the work scope, in which MTC would give 
additional resources to help deliver these items. 

 
This plan was introduced to the SCTA Board Members at the March 17th meeting.  Some of the 
Board Members were concerned with SCTA having a role in the housing needs allocations and 
regional projects.  It was directed by the Board to take a “go slow” approach to it.  The proposal is to 
expand SCTA’s work plan funded by an additional $150,000 a year from MTC.  This money will still 
be disbursed even if this plan is not accepted.  Seven of the nine counties have agreed to it.  There 
was also concern that this would dilute SCTA’s project delivery.  This is something that would 
definitely occur if we were not able to add staff.   

 
 B. CAC Discussion 

 
 Mr. Swenson asked how certain the additional funds were. 

 
Ms. Wilford said if it were agreed to, MTC would adopt a three-year contract of $150,000 within the 
next couple of months.  This fiscal year we get $140,000 from MTC to help operate the SCTA.  Next 
year this amount goes up to $240,000.  If agreed to, that amount would be in addition to the 
$150,000 which makes the total amount from MTC $390,000. 

 
Mr. Rhodes asked if there would be a requirement to be particularly qualified in the matter of 
transportation model planning if a new staff person were to be added on. 

 
Ms. Wilford explained that at this time she has not focused on what the characteristics would be.  But 
likely, what would be added to the staff are a project manager and an additional planner.   

 
Mr. Rhodes asked how the SCTA spends the money it gets now. 
 
Ms. Wilford said it was used for operational purposes. 

 
Mr. Harter asked about the housing need allocation part of it. 
 
Ms. Wilford said it was being taken off the table at MTC. 

 
Mr. Harter went on to say there was good and bad in it.  Perhaps there is some local input that would 
open up dialogue because there’s always been argument with ABAG about the numbers.  This could 
possibly be a better situation. 

 
Ms. Branscomb said she would support it if there were not so many layoffs happening right now. 

 4 



 
Ms. Wilford expressed her understanding of the layoff situation adding that it could also be a good 
thing by being able to hire during this difficult time.  However, this is not new money.  This is money 
is already being used by MTC at a regional level. This proposal will bring it down to a local level. 

 
Mr. McHugh asked if all the information about modeling and numbers are something truly real and if 
it is really related to anything. 

 
Ms. Wilford said it depends on how well you do it.  Marin County has done a very good job with their 
model.  They have a staff person who is dedicated to their modeling efforts.  They maintain it and 
keep it updated with all the current land use and traffic counts.  They are able to produce good 
information that can be verified by going out and conducting surveys and traffic counts which back it 
up.  We have never done that in Sonoma County.  We’ve had models and not maintained them and 
they get out of date.  That makes us unable to do accurate model runs to tell us what impacts would 
be if something were to be built.  It’s a matter of effort level.   

 
Mr. McHugh asked what we get with the $150,000. 

 
Ms. Wilford’s response was that we get one employee and probably a contract for modeling. 

 
Mr. McHugh continued to ask what we get at the end of that and if that extra money will be coming 
forever. 

 
Ms. Wilford said that was the $64 million dollar question. 

 
Mr. McHugh questioned that we could get our nice model and all of the sudden something happens 
and we have to pay for it ourselves to maintain it.  The issue would be whether or not to take that 
long-term look. 

 
Ms. Wilford explained that most funds operate that way. 

 
Mr. McHugh said the additional money is fine and questioned what the value is in it. 

 
Ms. Wilford said the value in it is when you are doing planning on a countywide basis like when you 
are looking at an update of a general plan in the city you can run the countywide model and see what 
the affects are of what is being proposed.  There is value, not directly related to modeling, but in 
terms of the TLC and housing incentive programs.  The value is in having decisions made at the 
local level.   

 
Mr. McHugh asked what the transportation authority’s role is in all of it and that it seems that 
planning decisions made by the county or the city could be at odds with what we are doing.  If that’s 
the case, how do we handle the situation?  What is the value? 

 
Ms. Wilford said that question was raised by one of the directors.  Do we want to get into that or not?  
You could make an argument that the transportation’s role is important in that it is the link for 
everything.  If we are going to start creating categories of funding or requirements for funding, then 
we may want to be involved because we want to make sure we are doing what we need to do in 
order to make sure we keep the money flowing.   

 
Mr. Rhodes said he noticed in the project reports all the causes for delays.  One of the delays is 
because of the new traffic model.  It is delaying the traffic forecasts and they don’t expect to deliver 
the traffic report. 

 
Ms. Wilford said we would not be facing these delays if we had a model that we had been 
maintaining for the last few years. 

 
Mr. Ellman explained that good models are trying to protect the future.  They are used to predict the 
future with some level of accuracy.  That is the basic reason for using them. 

 5 



 
Ms. Wilford said there are also legal requirements. 

 
Ms. Branscomb said it would also save the county from lawsuits to some degree. 

 
Mr. McHugh clarified that the purpose is to develop a model and maintain it over time.   The next 
step would be to have a contingency plan if MTC were to pull the plug on the money.  Where would 
the authority get the money to continue with the modeling? 

 
Ms. Wilford said there are several reasons we don’t do modeling now and why we are not an official 
Congestion Management Agency (CMA).  We did not like ABAG’s numbers, we did not like 
modeling, and we did not like the cost of it.  The cities and the county decided they did not want to 
pay for it.  At that juncture, MTC believed it to be a county responsibility.  State law made it a county 
responsibility, until the law changed to allow you opt out of being a CMA.   

 
Mr. McHugh asked again how we keep it going if somebody decides to pull the plug on the money? 

 
Ms. Hirshfield said usually what happens is a vote is taken to in re-institute a contract when the funds 
expire. 

 
Ms. Wilford said a lot of things are like that not just transportation.  That is how the system is set up 
right now. 

 
Ms. Hirshfield said funding is never guaranteed forever. 

 
Mr. McHugh said contingency plans are needed. 

 
Ms. Wilford said there are two contingency plans that could be developed.  Contingency A would be 
for the cities and the county to provide the additional amount.  Contingency B would be to abandon it. 

 
Mr. McHugh said discussion needs to happen now as opposed to three years down the road when 
and if the money runs out.  The SCTA needs to acknowledge that. 

 
Ms. Branscomb said the idea is to not to abandon it thinking we may not have funding in three years.  
You need to start a project with the original grant to show that it’s been beneficial in order to re-
instate it.   

 
Mr. McHugh said he understood but it still needs to be talked about now.  It would be a good thing to 
have a well-crafted model that people respect.  It would be a tragedy to do that and then three years 
down the road have it go away because the money dried out.  It would be a waste of effort and talent 
to do that and that does not make sense.  It would be better not to do it at all. 

 
Mr. McHugh asked if a recommendation should be made. 

 
Ms. Wilford said the SCTA should know if you think it’s good, bad, or indifferent.  She wanted to talk 
about it to get a sense of what the reactions were, whether you thought it was the greatest thing ever 
to pursue it. 

 
Mr. McHugh asked if Ms. Wilford had that sense. 

 
Ms. Wilford’s response was no.  She explained she got a similar sense of uncertainty from the board 
members. 

 
Mr. Swenson said that in essence it gives the local authorities a little more option and more authority 
than what they have now. 

 
Mr. Sanders shared a story about a consultant conducting a model of the land use decisions in 
Petaluma, which extended out to a period in the future.  The consequence was complete congestion 

 6 



on the streets of the town.  This respected consultant said he had never seen such a situation 
before.  Whether this story is true or not, this kind of tool is a way to perceive the cumulative impacts 
for the county as well as for the city and the various kinds of land use decisions that impact traffic.  If 
we don’t have it we are probably working in a way that was okay in the 1930’s.  It is not very 
successful in the society we have now.  It is something we need and we ought to pay for.  We need a 
model. 

 
Mr. McHugh said he is willing to make a motion to have a discussion about creating the traffic 
modeling process, how to make sure it is continually maintained, and how to reduce the funding if 
MTC does not renew it. 

 
Mr. Rhodes seconded the motion. 

  
Ms. Branscomb asked to amend the motion. 

 
Mr. Harter said there’s a lot more on the table to ramble on a motion.  The question he sees is a work 
plan expansion and if we should consider an alternative.  He thinks the idea would be yes if there’s 
continued funding afterwards, but then again that’s with everything.  There could be no funds 
tomorrow for what we’re doing today.  The next question is modeling.  We can say we have a 
Sonoma County plan we like but we have the rest of the Bay Area counties that model differently.  
Then we go back to today where nobody understands anything and no one accepts our numbers and 
we don’t accept theirs.  It’s a bigger issue and needs to be taken on a regional approach.  Whatever 
we decide to do with the modeling program has to be bought by the other Bay Area counties to see 
what methodology we want to use going forward.  Make the consideration for further discussions.  
There’s not an amendment we can support today because we’re not knowledgeable enough on all 
the issues.   

 
Mr. Rhodes stated that we’ve been talking about modeling for ½ hour because it was a big deal.  
Now there’s a motion made to support it with a certain proviso.  It’s a single issue and we somewhat 
understand that single issue.  We can vote on that single issue and then take up other elements of 
this and then we can discuss and vote on that.  I’m in favor of at least taking one bite at a time.   

 
Chair Anderson asked how much of this is modeling and how much is not? 

 
Ms. Wilford said the idea from the CMA side was to create a laundry list of kinds of activities that an 
agency could include within a work plan contract with MTC.  There is a lot of discussion that needs to 
happen working off the menu of items to determine what Sonoma County wants to pursue.  Modeling 
is a decent sized chunk of it given that there is a deficiency there.  This is a direction we can go using 
these new revenue sources to help us.  There are other things of course.  They are not going to give 
us $150,000 a year just to do a model.   

 
Ms. Branscomb added they are going to want us to do some things related to transit oriented 
development as well. 

 
Ms. Wilford said the motion was to pursue discussion on modeling and how to maintain it on a 
regular basis in the future as long as there is continued funding at the end of the term in case MTC 
bails. 

 
Mr. Harter asked the motion be repeated because he didn’t understand the question at the end of it 
says “as long as there is continued funding at the end of the term” so what happens then? 

 
Ms. Wilford said it is a “discussion” on how to maintain.  She clarified that Mr. McHugh’s concern is to 
acknowledge it.  If we do this we are going to have a three-year contract and Mr. McHugh wanted to 
point out that the discussion should be about what to do after three years.  There are three options; 
we continue to get money from MTC, try to find money elsewhere, or abandon it.  We need to 
acknowledge that those may become alternatives.  

 

 7 



Chair Anderson asked Mr. McHugh if the authority should wrestle with the three options or just give 
consideration. 

 
Mr. McHugh said they need to give consideration to those alternatives to embark on this program, 
whether it includes something other than what we’ve been talking about to make modeling complete.  
What is the impact going to be when we get that all done and we fulfill the terms of the contract?  
Some discussion needs to happen now before we go down that road. 

 
Ms. Wilford said MTC is not taking giving us additional resources lightly.  Part of the reason is 
because once they get this they are going to have to continue to do it or the raft of nine counties will 
be upon them and those nine counties make up their board members.  The other is they’ve been 
getting pressure for the last couple of years from various counties about the difficulty in maintaining 
modeling and the lack of regional effort to help that.  Those two dynamics are definitely in play and it 
doesn’t mean they are going to give us this money forever but it’s a political reality. 

 
Mr. McHugh said all he wants is for Ms. Wilford to do the good work that she does and get the 
extended funds. 

 
Mr. Rhodes asked if MTC gets their money from the state. 

 
Ms. Wilford answered that they get their money from the state and feds. 

 
Chair Anderson said his take on the motion is to pursue a discussion to look into traffic modeling 
under this program for three years and in the same process include giving consideration to, before 
embarking on it, the program options it will have at the end and the impact of that under three years 
and those options being continue to fund through MTC, fund it locally, or just to drop the program.  
The operative parts of the motion are pursue a discussion, look into the traffic modeling, and in the 
same process give consideration to the long term funding. 

 
Mr. Rhodes said the purpose should be to continue the program not drop it but continue the program 
once it is started 

 
Chair Anderson asked if there were concerns or clarifying questions. 

 
The motion was approved with Mr. Ellman opposing and Mr. Harter abstaining. 

 
Mr. Harter wanted to voice two things, when they say modeling that’s a computer software program, 
right?  The point is we are going to have to, on a regional basis, buy nine of these programs versus 
one and with the deficiencies in dollars he’s just not sure. 

 
Ms. Wilford said the region has their own model.  They take the data from the eight counties and use 
that data in their model to do a more global perspective for the Bay Area for their regional 
transportation plan.  There is actually a model coordination committee. 

 
Mr. Rhodes asked if they choose the numbers that they put in their model for Sonoma County. 

 
Ms. Wilford said they based it on Marin’s model to try and generate our model data because we did 
not have anything to give them. 

 
Ms. McHugh said we have stuff done to us because we don’t do it ourselves so it makes sense to 
move forward. 

 
Ms. Wilford asked Mr. Ellman why he is opposed. 

 
Mr. Ellman’s response was that he felt uneasy.  The first part of the motion about discussion and 
getting some of the activities that the board needs to do was fine.  The second part of the motion is 
what was bothersome.  It sort of implies that the members of the authority don’t consider things that 

 8 



 9 

need to be considered.  In general when he’s listened to them he finds them considering all sides of 
everything.  He would have said leave it alone and almost surely they will discuss it.   

 
VI. Legislation – Discussion/Action 
 

A. Reduction in Vote Requirement – ACA7, SCA2, petitions 
 

Ms. Wilford said there is nothing new from when talked about last month. 
 

Mr. Harter asked if it was any further along.   
 

Ms. Wilford said it has not been heard in a committee yet.  Ms. Wilford, Jack Mackenzie, and Bob 
Gene are going to Sacramento for a lobby day on April 8th regarding the two measures. 

 
Mr. Rhodes said The League of Women Voters have suggested that they be more flexible about the 
length of time and the size of tax they are proposing.  The major difference between the two bills is 
what the revenues can be spent for.  The League of Women Voters has taken the support of smart 
growth several years ago and decided they are for it.  One issue might be that the 25% of the funds 
in the Torlakson bill could also be made a little more flexible like 15% - 20% or some kind of range.  
The Leagues position on the vote has always been a simple majority vote, but they will accept the 
55% vote. 

 
B. State Budget Issues  
 

Discussion within item VI A. 
 
C. Discriminatory Pricing on Fuel – Federal Legislation 
 

Ms. Wilford said there is a handout in the packet by Congressman Thompson that has to do with 
gas pricing and making it a level playing field.  Right now the oil companies charge a lower 
wholesale price to service stations that they own.  The Congressman asked the SCTA to take this 
up and support his bill.  That will be on their agenda in April. 

 
Mr. McHugh said people buy gas no matter what the price is. 

 
Mr. Swenson said he could not see much disadvantage to the bill. 

 
Mr. McHugh said we have some of the highest gas prices in the country when many oil refineries 
are all over the place.  It is not fair. 

 
VII. Announcements/Other Business – Discussion 
 

None. 
 

VIII. Adjournment - Action 
 

The meeting adjourned at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 
 

Janie Ramirez 
Executive Assistant  
SCTA 
 


	Monday, April 28, 2003
	Sonoma County Open Space District

	747 Mendocino Avenue, Suite 100
	Santa Rosa, California
	Directors


	Janet Spilman
	Janie Ramirez
	CAC mins 3-31-03.pdf
	SONOMA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
	CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE
	MINUTES
	ATTENDEES
	
	Approval of Minutes from February 24, 2003
	
	B.Approval of Agenda
	
	Project Updates – Discussion/Action
	SCTA Work Plan Expansion – Discussion/Action
	Legislation – Discussion/Action


	State Budget Issues
	Discriminatory Pricing on Fuel – Federal Legislat

	Announcements/Other Business – Discussion
	VIII.Adjournment - Action







